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Salton Sea Authority 

Memorandum 
To: Salton Sea Authority Board of Directors 

From: G. Patrick O’Dowd, Executive Director /GM   

Date: December 8, 2022 

Re: “COMMITMENT TO SUPPORT SALTON SEA MANAGEMENT RELATED TO  
 WATER CONSERVATION IN THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER BASIN” 
 
 
The subject agreement raises a number of critical questions we need answered by the 
State and Interior. We invited them to be here today to answer them and they deferred, 
suggesting it best we meet at a later date.  
 
One key aspect the Board should focus on today is the nature of these funding 
commitments because there has been a lot of press declaring that the feds have 
committed $250 million to address our concerns. Leaving aside the real question of 
whether that funding is adequate, let’s look at the agreement and determine if the 
commitment of $250 million is real.  
 
The press release announcing the agreement described a firm federal funding 
commitment to the Salton Sea of $250 million.  And that’s what the press uniformly 
reported. The actual agreement, however, seems to tell a different story.  
 
The agreement is divided in half. In the first section, it says Interior agrees to provide 
$22 million — to support the State’s Salton Sea plan and the Tribe’s engagement in it. 
 
The second section — where the lion’s share of the funding commitment — $228 million 
— resides — appears to be completely conditional. The agreement states that the 
expenditure of those funds is “contingent on appropriations or allotment of funds.” This 
section’s funding is then further conditioned — stating that subject to 
appropriations/allotment — Interior will provide “up to” $225 million for Salton Sea 
projects; “up to” $3 million for water district staff to implement them. “Up to” means we 
have here a pledge of between $1 and $228 million.  
 
What does all this conditional language mean? It could mean that the Biden 
administration did not sign off on this larger number as a firm commitment to this region. 
Why would Interior condition this funding in this way when Congress specifically 
provided $4 billion to Interior in the Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) to — among other 
things — mitigate the public health and environmental impact of Colorado River cuts on 
the Salton Sea region? 
 
First, the reference to “allotment of funds” suggests that the President’s Office of 
Management and Budget did not approve Interior’s request to allot IRA funds to the 
Salton Sea. Why? It could be that OMB looked at Interior’s request and wanted to know 
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specifically what the funding would be allocated to — what projects, what impacts — 
and Interior could not answer that question because neither they nor the State has 
performed (as we have requested) a true assessment of Colorado River cuts on the 
Sea? 
 
Second, what does the reference to seeking appropriations mean? It means that we 
would have to go to Congress to ask for this funding in the future, on top of what 
Congress has already provided in the IRA. The House of Representatives will be 
controlled by Republicans come the New Year. Republicans have already indicated that 
they will not support any new domestic spending for items over and above what was in 
the IRA.  
 
The IRA already funded Salton Sea mitigation. Beyond that funding, Interior received 
roughly $8 billion more in the Bipartisan Infrastructure legislation. There is very little 
chance that we will be able to go to Congress successfully for this $228 million or 
additional funding.  
 
Nor should we have to do so. 
 
This agreement is strikingly similar to the 2016 Memorandum of Understanding entered 
into between CNRA and the Obama administration. That agreement made pledges to 
the Sea in part to gain this region’s support for the 250,000 AF of water cuts on then on 
the table from this region in the Drought Contingency Plan. That 2016 agreement, like 
this one, made explicit commitments to this region. Those commitments were largely 
not realized.  
 
CNRA and Interior should be here today to answer these questions.  Unfortunately, they 
are not. 
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